
From:        "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>  
To:        registrar@jiit.ac.in  
Date:        04-12-2023 18:13  
Subject:        Internship and Full-time opportunities at Unacademy on AICTE Internship Portal -reg.  

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

Greetings from AICTE!!  

We are happy to share with you that Unacademy is offering exciting internship and Full time 

opportunities for final year candidates of the below mentioned courses through AICTE internship 

portal. The alumni batches are also eligible.  

Please find the details of the internship + Full time role below:  

Role  Educator  

Type of employment  Training + FTC  

Joining as Interns  Mid January 2024  

Training Stipend  Rs.40,000/month  

Duration of Training at Kota, Rajasthan  3 months  

Joining as FTC for 2023 Batch  April 2024  

Joining as FTC for 2024 Batch  June 2024  

CTC as FTC (Fixed)  Rs. 6,00,000/annum  

Joining Bonus on joining as FTC  Rs. 2,00,000  

Total Requirements  350 

   

Subjects  Eligibility  

JEE-Physics  BTech, MTech, MSc Physics, MPhil, P.hd  

JEE-Chemistry  BTech, MTech, MSc Chemistry, MPhil, P.hd  

JEE-Maths  BTech, MTech, MSc Maths, MPhil, P.hd  



NEET-Physics  BTech, MTech, MSc Physics, MPhil, P.hd  

NEET-Chemistry  BTech, MTech, MSc Chemistry, MPhil, P.hd  

NEET-Botany  MSc. Botany, MPhil, P.hd  

NEET-Zoology  MSc. Zoology, BDS, Veterinary, MPhil, P.hd 

Post the successful completion of Internship of 3 months, the candidates would be offered a Full 

time contract role as Educators. Once the candidates are offered FTC role, they will be placed in 

one of the Unacademy centers across India.  

- Language preferred: English, Hindi, Hinglish 

- Level of test and interview: NEE/JEE exam  

Hiring Process:  

1.        Application on AICTE's internship portal  

2.        MCQ Test  

3.        Video Demo Submission (Candidates can choose any topic of their own choice)  

4.        Educator interview round- (Candidates need to be prepared on atleast one topic for the 

interview)  

Apply here: https://internship.aicte-india.org/internship-

details.php?uid=SU5URVJOU0hJUF8xNzAxMjQ5NDI5NjU2NzAxOTUzMjU3Nw==  

Alternatively, the candidates also apply at: https://selection-

predictor.unacademy.com/educator-

23?utm_source=LinkedIn&utm_medium=Post&utm_campaign=Unacademy-Educators-Hiring  

Please find the attached Job Description for your reference.  

It is requested to encourage your students and alumni to avail the benefit of these opportunities.  

For any query feel free to contact at sharma.sangam@unacademy.com  

PFA: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-

r_fIRbFKKdChVSlOwWsrRuHDTVhXSOe/view?usp=sharing  

With regards,  

Buddha Chandrasekhar 

Chief Coordinating Officer 

AICTE New Delhi 

011-29581423 

internship@aicte-india.org  
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